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25 June 1958

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, Utilization Advisgory Board

SUBJECT ¢ Request for Special Use of
TALENT Derived Informetion

1. Permission is hereby requested to use the attached simulated
report, which is based upon TALENT informetion but attributed to en
SR Division source, in support of a planned CIA operation.

2. It ie not intended to disseminate this report outside of
the SR Division as the requirement for this bit of information has
been generated by certain aspects of one particular operation.

3. The format of the attached report, which will be seen by
the non-TALENT cleared case officer of the SR Division » 1s one which
is used regularly for dissemination of generally relieble information
from & restricted component of the DDP. Individuals » 1f any, ques-
tioning the origin of the information will be referred to the B8R
Division Reports Staff. A TALENT cleared individusl in thst staff
vho handles information of a generally sensitive nature will, if
pressed, suggest that the information is from the restricted com-
ponent cited above. If the point of origin is further pressed, an
individual in the restricted component will be asked to admit that
the information is his own, on the basis that it ig a sensitive SR
operation that must not become common knowledge. Similar arrange-
ments have been made in the past with other sensitive (non-TALENT)
information.

k. 1If approved for release, the report will be used in the
following ways:

(1) Shown to the SR Division case officer concerned
with this operation.
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(2) Included in the operational plan provided to
the cooperating foreign service (this is the
cedure ~ in this instance

» but with no special emphasis attached to
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NAGE LAWS, TITLE 18, USCA,
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